
From: 

Sent: 1/14/2021 9:58:16 AM 
Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs - order number correction 

I think the order number referenced in row 2 of your sheet may have a typo and should be 35212401 instead of 
35122401. Noticed it when I was doing a match case to the DOT log and the order wasn’t pulling up under 08W 

Just wanted to make sure you had that correction on your list as well. 

Order MAT 

e"/ 

Name Notification PM Order Planning Order Footag 
Typ,~ Cod= 

FRRB - Monticello liO1 CB 11993352 35212401 470 5793892 08W 0.07 0 

I FRRB- Monticello 1101LR 666 119982885 35212402 E470 5793892 08W 3.91 3 

1FRRB- Monticello 1101LR 654 119982889 352:1240=~ E470 5793892 08W 4.6 4 

Planning order list 

Planning Order ,_                           I-IrdPr 

~793892 FRRB- NB NAPA COUNTIf ~5212401 FRRB - MONTICELLO 1101 CB I 
~793892 FRRB- NB NAPA COUN~ 352$2402 FRRB-MONTICELLO 110[ LE666 

 793892 .B CO0.T  %212403 MONTICE,,O 1101 ,4 654 
5793892 FRRB- NBNAPA COUNT 35212404 FRRB- MONTICELLO 1101 L~630 

3793892 FRRB- NB NAPA COUN~ ~5212405 FRRB- MONTICELLO 1101 LE 93384 

~793892 FRRB- NBNAPA COUN~ ~-5212406 FRRB- MONTICELLO [[0~ L&37384 

~793892 FRRB- NB NAPA COUN~ ~-5212407 FRRB- SILVE~DO 2102 LR636 

~793892 FRRB- NBNAPA COUN~ ~5212408 FRRB- SILVE~DO 2[02 LR34959 

~793892 FRRB- NBNAPA COUN~ ~5212410 FRRB- SILVE~DO 2104 LR708 

~793892 FRRB- NB NAPACOUN~ "~5212412 FRRB- SILVERADO 2104 LR37632 

~793892 FRRB- NBNAPA COUN~ ~5212413 FRRB- SILVE~DO 2[05 LE658898 

~793892 FRRB- NB NAPA COUN~ ~5212414 FRRB- SILVE~DO 2105 LR 131568 

3793892 FRRB- NB NAPA COUN~ ~5212415 FRRB- SILVE~DO 2105 LR 167360 

~793892 FRRB- NBNAPA COUN~ ~-5212416 FRRB- CALISTOGA 1102 LR 634 

5793892 FRRB- NBNAPA COUN~    35212417 FRRB- CALISTOGA 1102 LR 769230 

Thanks! 

Januar 14, 2021 8:51 AM 

Subject: FW: Oroville fire PMs 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000000962 



Could you check the WSHP log in the DOT and make sure all of these orders are in the log and labeled FRRB 
in the "Program" Column? Would you also confirm that the mileage is in the correct year forecast miles column? 

When your done with that please set up a meeting with~ and I to review and see if all of the numbers tic 
and tie when we filter to FRRB. 

Thanks, 

Project Manager 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Sel 

Subject: FW: Oroville fire PMs 

Here are some FRRB orders for 2021. Mileage can be captured from the EDRS Routings for each order 
number below. Also attached are the 08W orders from 2020 with mileage. 

WBS Level 1 or 
WBS Level 3                          Name                        Notificati. 

Project Definition 

E.5034572 E.5034572.01.08 FRRB - Big Bend 1102 - Lake Madrone Zone 1 1202558 

E.5034572 E.5034572.01.09 FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 - Bald Rock Zone 2 1202559 

E.5034572 E.5034572.01.10 FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 - Bald Rock Zone 3 1202559 

E.5034572 E.5034572.01.11 FRRB - Big Bend 1102 - Lake Madrone Zone 2 1204245 

E.5034572 E.5034572.01.12 FRRB- Wyandotte 1103- Bald Rock Zone 6 1204245 

E.5034572 E.5034572.01.13 FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 - Bald Rock Zone 7 1204246 

E.5034572 E.5034572.01.14 FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 HWY 162 1204247 

Thank You, 

Sr. PROJECT MANAGER- Wildfire Systems Hardening Projects 
Pacific Gas and Electric 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 4:45 PM 

Subject: FW: Oroville fire PMs 

~ Project Manager- Electric Distribution 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000000963 



Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 04:08 PM 

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs 

Updated job names with PM’s 

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

We’ll be routing these AA’s before the end of the day. 

Thanks, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 2:08 PM 

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs 

Is the attached KMZ from September still accurate for Bald Rock Rd? 

I couldn’t find any old emails for detailing the exact locations for Lake Madrone. Do we have a planned 
mid-point? I believe it started at SAP ID 100348068 re-routing the OH down Oro-Quincy Hwy to SAP ID 
100413259. It looks to be roughly SAP ID 103126482. 

HWY 162 is from Reg 1587 to 100360618? 

Thanks, 

From: ~ 
Set 
To: 

Cc: 

P G E -D IXI E -N D CAL-000000964 



Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs 

We are required to have these Order numbers set up as "SPSI functional (relationship 1 to Many). 

If you are any of your team have any questions on how to set these projects up please reach out to 

Thanks 

~ Project Manager- Electric Distribution 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

:romt 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 12:09 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs 

Can you confirm these projects are being set up as SPSI 1 

~ Project Manager- Electric Distribution 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 11:25 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs 

Can you please rename the following PM’s, make a note in the long text, and route AA’s for the following 
projects? We’ll work on Oro Quincy Hwy after we get these AA’s routed. 

Currently with PM’s 

WBS Level 1 or 
Project WBS Level 3 Name Notification Pk 

Definition 

FRRB Big Bend !!02 LR !972 UG Big 
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.08 Bend 1102 - Lake Madrone Zone 1 120255838 35. 

~:~E:)~D \AI~,,.~,4~÷÷~ 44rY’~ I E:) 40"7,4 1 it2 

E.5034572 E.5034572.01.09 Wyandotte 1103 - Bald Rock Zone 2 120255980 35, 

E.5034572 E.5034572.01.10 Wyandotte 1103 - Bald Rock Zone 3 120255982 35, 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000000965 



Requested PM’s 

WBS Level 1 or 
WBS Level 3                          Name                        Notificati, 

Project Definition 

FRRB Big Bend !!02 LR !972 IjG Ph2 Big 
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.11 Bend 1102 - Lake Madrone Zone 2 1204245 

FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 LR !974 Bald RockZone 
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.12 6 1204245 

FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 LR !976 Bald Rock Zone 
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.13                7 120424672 

~=~ \^~,,,~,~,~,÷÷~, ~n-~ i ~ ~n~ i i~_ Wyandotte 

E.5034572 E.5034572.01.14 1103 HWY 162 1204247 

We’ll need tweak the CWSP 08WAA template to reference the North Complex fire rebuild. 

Start working on the routing for HWY 162, we’ll hopefully have the PM generated from~before we 
finish doing the AA’s. If not we’ll rename Wyandotte 1103 - LR 1976 to H~ 162. 

Thanks, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 10:48 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs 

The list below is a good starting point, provided bye, Proj Mgr. 

PRIORITY ESTIMATED MAIN LINE TRENCH 
PM JOB DESCRIPTION MWC FOOTAGE 

1 35200051 BALD ROCK ZONE 1 95 2183 

2 TBD BALD ROCK ZONE 2 08W 9065 

6 TBD HWY 162 08W 12150 

3 TBD BALD ROCK ZONE 3 08W 14353 

4 TBD BALD ROCK ZONE 6 08W 5647 

5 TBD BALD ROCK ZONE 7 08W 7340 
LAKE MADRONE ZONE 

8 TBD 1 08W 5060 
LAKE MADRONE ZONE 

9 TBD 2 08W 4625 

7 TBD ORO QUINCY HWY 08W 32606 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 8:38 AM 

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000000966 



Notifications are getting created, should have PM’s later today. I’m realizing this is more planned work, so we 
probably need an AA for this stuff getting done in 2021. Do we have rough distances for the different zones? 
Just so we can get authorized to spend up to $950K or something. 

Thanks, 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:24 PM 

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 4:05 PM 

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs 

Going to request the notifications be created for the 3 from last week and get the other 2 set up from this week. 

Thanks, 

5 11 2021 5:30 PM 

Subject: Oroville fire PMs 

Any progress on these? I will need another for Hwy 162 from Reg 1587 to Bidwell Bar Bridge. Thanks. 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:53 AM 

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs 

Please send to ~ for consistency. Thanks. 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:42 AM 

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs 

Sure thing. Should I send the notifications to you for PM creation or keep sending them to~ 

I will update the names to say Zone number to avoid confusion. 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000000967 



t7 AM 

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs 

If we use 35223344 FIRRB- Wyandotte 1103- LIR 1974 UG for Zone 2 and 35223345 FIRIRB- Wyandotte 1103- 
LIR 1976 UG for Zone 3, then we will need two more Wyandotte 1103 PMs for Zone 6 & 7. 

We can use 35223343 FIRIRB - Big Bend 1102 - LIR 1972 UG for half of Lake Madrone, then make an additional 
Big Bend 1102 for the second half of Madrone and one for Brush Creek. 

That should do it for now. 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:12 AM 

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs 

Which zones will you need it in to try and keep the accounting accurate by zone? 

Thanks, 

~ Wednesda 06, 2021 10:06 AM 

Subject: IRE: Oroville fire PMs 

No problem, I have plenty to do! 

I think we will need a total of 6 PMs to pull this off. Thanks. 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:42 AM 

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs 

Sorry, I started and didn’t send the email yesterday. 

These are brand new PM’s for the UG work for the fire rebuild, I thought that was the request. We can create 
more PM’s if you’d like to break it down by segment. Whatever makes it easier for your team. I can create as 
many notifications as you guys need. 

Thanks, 

P G E -D IXI E -N D CAL-000000968 



5    Tuesda’ 05, 2021 4:15 PM 

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs 

Are these orders for additional scope beyond the source side LR or do these somehow correspond to the 
undergrounding projects as laid out during the fire response that still need to be built, i.e., Bald Rock Rd. Zones 
2,3,6,7 and Lake Madrone? 

~ent: Tuesda’ 2021 8:16 AM 

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs 

Please find the PM’s below. 

WBS Level 1 or 
Project WBS Level 3 Name Notification PI~ 

Definition 

E.5034572 E.5034572.01.08 FRRB- Big Bend 1102- LR 1972 UG 120255838 35. 

E.5034572 E.5034572.01.09 FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 - LR 1974 UG 120255980 35. 

E.5034572 E.5034572.01.10 FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 - LR 1976 UG 120255982 35: 

Thanks, 

Sent: Monda~ 04, 2021 8:28 AM 

Co: 

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs 

I’ll create new notifications for these UG work sections. The PM’s we had for these zones already have had 
charges moved to them. It’ll likely make this all cleaner/easier than estimating projects with millions already 
charged to them. 

Thanks, 

P G E -D IX IE -N D CAL-000000969 



Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 7:15 AM 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs 

Yes, these are the underground projects at the ends of Wyandotte 1103 and Big Bend 1102. Unless there is a 
financial reason to do these projects as 95F and then JE later, it would be cleaner altogether to estimate them 
under 08W orders only. It will eliminate multiple steps and duplication of estimates to get them to settle correctly 
at the end. Just my two cents. Please forward me the order numbers when you get a chance so I can get this 
set up. Thanks. 

Sent: Thursda’ December 31. 2020 2:35 PM 
To: 

Co: 

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs 

Are these the UG rebuilds at the tail end of Wyandotte 1103 and Big Bend 1102? If so, then yes. We have PM’s 
created for these zones. 

If we’ll need UG only PM’s to prevent rebuild crossing two years we can get the notifications to estimating for 
PM creation today. 

Thanks, 

From: ~ 
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 7:58 AM 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs 

Can you confirm if these locations have existing 08W orders that ~ can work with? Otherwise I believe 
there was a request from~and others that these projects stay in 95F until completed so as not to disturb the 
flow of the work and then JE the cost over later. I’m fine either way, but the 08W orders created under worktype 
198Wwill have order issues if not managed properly. 

From: ~ 
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 5:56 PM 

P G E -D IX IE -N D CAL-000000970 



Subject: Re: Oroville fire PMs 

I believe these should be 08W correct? 
Get Outlook for iOS 

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 4:31 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Oroville fire PMs 

Did you get confirmation on which MWC that the Bald Rock and Lake Madrone projects will be run on, 08W or 
95F? The last we spoke there were conflicting directions from the different programs. Let me know when you 

get a chance. I don’t want to delete the notifications if we need them... ~; Thanks 

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000000971 


